# **Haverhill Town Council**

### Minutes of a Meeting of Haverhill Town Council's

### PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING

Held on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> February 2018 at 7.00pm at Haverhill Arts Centre, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8AR



**Present:** Councillor P Hanlon (Chairman)

Councillor A Brown Councillor J Crooks Councillor Q Fox Councillor B Robbins

**Apologies:** Councillor M Byrne

Councillor L Smith Councillor A Williams

Absent: None

In Attendance: Councillor J Burns

Vicky Phillips, Assistant Town Clerk

2 members of the public were present.

#### Welcome:

Councillor P Hanlon welcomed everyone to the meeting and advised members of the public attending that the meeting was being recorded.

P18 /032	Apologies for Absence The above apologies were noted.	ACTION
P18 /033	<u>Declarations of Interest and requests for Dispensation</u> No declarations were made and no requests for dispensation had been received.	
P18 /034	41-	
P18 /035	<u>Matters arising from the Previous Minutes</u> P18/026 – gulley in Sturmer Road has been repaired.	
P18 /036	Street Naming, Development at North West Haverhill  Clir Tony Brown proposed that as it was the 100 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of WWI and 147 Haverhill people had died in the war, this was an opportunity to remember them by naming the new roads after them. The new roads could be given the surnames only and be taken from a list to be compiled by Brian Thomas, Suffolk Family History (Haverhill) Group. Names should be chosen by a fair method and the post popular name, i.e. the	

family with the most casualties, be given to the road marked 4 on the map, the main access to the development. The suggestion also to be put to the Borough that the bypass be named VΡ Suffolk Regiment Way, to tie it all together. Proposed Cllr Brown, Seconded J Crooks **RESOLVED** P18 Public Forum on planning matters other than applications before the /037 committee No member of the public wished to speak on other matters. P18 Planning Applications determined by the Clerk and Chair under /038 Delegated Powers (List A attached) Applications determined under delegated powers, are shown in list A attached to the minutes, see Appendix (i) Planning Applications currently before St. Edmundsbury Borough /039 Council and received by publication of agenda (List B attached) Applications determined by the Committee are shown on List B attached to the Minutes, see Appendix (i) P18 **Matters to Report** /040 Cllr P Hanlon is to attend Development Control at Borough to speak on behalf of Haverhill Town Council on their objection to the change of use at Haverhill Research Park. P18 **Date of next Meeting** The next meeting of the Planning Committee will be held on Tuesday 13<sup>th</sup> /041 March 2018 at Haverhill Arts Centre. Closure P18 **/042** The meeting was closed at 7.35pm.

Signed	Date	
Chairman		

# Appendix (i)

# List A – Approved by Chairman and Clerk under delegated powers

	PLAN NO.	PROPOSAL	LOCATION	TOWN COUNCIL DECISION

# **List B – Considered at the Committee Meeting**

		PLAN NO.	PROPOSAL	LOCATION	TOWN COUNCIL DECISION
13.02.18 Expires 06.03.18	1	DC/18/0275/FUL	(i) Extension to online goods area and (ii) alterations to existing service yard and car park c/o Agent, Sainsbury's Supermarket	Sainsburys, Haycocks Road	'OBJECT in the interest of safety.  Due to the loss of 36 parking spaces, this will lead to an increase in vehicles parking along Haycocks Road.  Although Suffolk County Council is aware of hazardous parking on this road, the Town Council request that this is addressed by installing parking restrictions.  In addition, HGV's queuing/waiting to enter the service yard will add to this problem.  A detailed transport study is required.
14.02.18 Expires	2	DC/18/0292/FUL	Lift shaft to side elevation	Smithfield House, 25 Rookwood Way	NO OBJECTION
07.03.18			Mr J Mayhew		